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From: H 

Sent: 6/6/2012 12:44:34 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Ciragan 

It seems odd. Calling you now . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 08:42 AM 
To: H 
Su bject: Ciragan 

[RELEASE IN PART BS[ 

We were also surprised that the conference was moved from the ciragan. We found that out after you left for trip just a few 
days ago. We told post months ago we wanted ciragan. Its crazy expensive and they always have limited rooms. In any case, 
I've never been crazy about the rooms there and your room is nothing great. What makes it spectacular is the view. Do you 
want me to try and switch people so you can move to the conrad? I'm not sure we can but we can at least try. Let me know. 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Wed, 6 Jun 2012 08:44:34 ·0400 
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